| Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Ch il

Ms M'BI‘CGdGS Feely ) ) ) Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal Ltd. (Trading as Thorntons Recycling) Johnstown Castle Estate

Unit S3B County Wexford, Ireland
Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000

Henry Road Fastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain

Parkwest Business Park Contae Loch Garman, Eire

Dublin 12 T +353 53 916 0600

F. +353 53916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
. W: www.epa.ie
re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal Ltd. (Trading,as ;Eherstens
Recycling) at Millennium Business Park, Cappagh Road, Townland of Grange, Dublin 11

04/08/07
Ww0242-01

Dear Ms Feely

I am to acknowledge receipt on 21/12/2007 of documentation in respect of a waste licence application
and cheque for the amount of €1000010,000. This letter is not intended and should not be construed as
an acknowledgement by the Agency of a waste licence application which complies with the relevant
anagement {Licensing) Regulat The Agency will examine the documentation for

comphance with the Regulations and you will be contacted in due course.

As you are aware the Agency has a policy of openness and transparency in regard to access to
information relating to all licence applications. In this regard all documentation relating to your
application and associated correspondence, including any acknowledgements, notifications, third party
submissions and objections, are available to view on the Agency website at
http://www.epa.ie/whatwedo/licensing/ and also on the public file as they arise. The public file
may be inspected by any person during office hours at the Agency’s headquarters. Copy extracts from
the file will be supplied by the Agency to any person, on request, subject to payment of the reasonable
cost of making the copy.

Your application has been assigned the following reference number: W0242-01 and this should be used
at all times when communicating with the Agency. Please direct any correspondence in relation to this
application to Administration, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection
Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting Register No. W0242-01.

Yours sincerely,

S <=2,

'\;Josephme Kennedy

Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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EPA of a Waste Licence Application which complies with the rﬁgng?gﬁzsm

Management (Licensing) Reguiarions. The EPA will examine the docuf@nfilion for

compliance with the regulations and will write to the applicant in this regard in due

course.

Waste Licence Application Documentation delivered on behalf of:

Applicant Name & Address: Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal Ltd. (Trading as

Thorntons Recycling), Unit S3B, Henry Road, Parkwest Business Park, Dublin 12

Facility/ Premises Name & Location: Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal Ltd.

(Trading as Thorntons Recycling), Millennium Business Park, Cappagh Road,

Townland of Grange, Dublin 11

Fee Amount Submitted: €10,000

This is to confirm that, waste licence application documentation, in respect of the

above named waste facility, was received by the EPA on:

21/12/2007
04/01/08 14:33 Signed on behalf of the EPA




